
 
 

Atlanta Sports City: Web Platform and Mobile App RFP  
Submission Guidelines 

 
1. Please provide an overview of the company, the leadership, and executive team. 

● How long has the company been in business? What is its mission? 
● What sets the agency apart from competitors? 
● How does the agency provide value above its competitors? 
● What is the size of your agency? What are the sizes of the development, design, 

quality assurance, product, and project management teams? 
● Where are the employees located? Will any work be done overseas? 

 
2. What kind of services does your company offer? Please provide a description of each. 

● Consulting 
● Development 
● Design 
● Quality Assurance 
● Maintenance 

 
3. Please provide a list of clients, awards, and summaries of client projects.  
 
4. Please provide a summary/description of the product being built. 
 

● Who will be involved in the project? Please provide a short description of the team 
● What product management, project management, communication, and development 

tools will be used? Will we have access to these tools? 
● What will the key features be? Please provide a short summary 
● What platforms will the solution be developed for? What systems are being built? 

 
5. Please provide a detailed scope of the project which includes specific feature and 
functionality items that will be integrated into the solution. 
 
6. Please provide a detailed project timeline including estimated start dates, schedule of 
activities, deliverables, and resources to be used. 
 
7. Please provide an estimated price based on your project scope. Please include a fee 
breakdown in relation to time and scope. 
 



8. Please provide a summary of the types of service level support plans that are offered and 
breakdown of services and costs. 
 
Inquiries regarding the RFP specifications are to be directed by email to 
ascprocurement@apdsolutions.com. 
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